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Oépa Eyypagov: Fully funded internship in Poland >> Submission until Sep 15

From: Karolina Sienkiewicz <info@faru.edu.pl>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 3:39 PM

To: rectorate@upatras.gr

Subject: Fully funded internship in Poland >> Submission until Sep 15

Fahrenheit Scholarships with accomodation are waiting!

Fahrenheit Universities would like to invite the best three International PhD students for
12-months research stay at one of the Fahrenheit Universities, i.e. Gdansk University of
Technology (https://pg.edu.pl/en), University of Gdansk (https://en.ug.edu.pl/) and Medical
University of Gdansk (https://mug.edu.pl/). The recruitment is on until September 15.

Our universities are located near the Baltic Sea in Gdansk, which is perspective, forward-
looking, economically developed city with a coastal climate.

The participants of the Fahrenheit Scholarships in a one-year internship (begins on
January 2025) will receive a scholarship paid monthly (6500 PLN per months), free
accomodation and the reimbursement of travel costs.

The scholarship programme will be best described by the interns of the 1st edition: Anna,
a PhD student from the University of Crete, Maria from the University of Pernambuco in
Brazil, and Stabak, a PhD student from the Tripura University in India.

SEE THE VIDEO!

We encourage young scientists who are:

e preparing a doctoral dissertation at your university,
e the authors or joint authors of a scientific publication and wish to pursue their
scientific interests at one of Polish leading universities



to take advantage of the offer.

This is a unique opportunity not only to conduct interdisciplinary research as part of a PhD
dissertation, but also to gain international experience and make new valuable contacts.

The deadline for submission of applications is September 15 this year. Details are
available at our website page

In case of any questions or further information please contact the FarU Office:
office@faru.edu.pl

Regards

Karolina Sienkiewicz
info@faru.edu.pl

tel: +48 511 946 646
mobile: +48 511 946 646

Fahrenheit Universities

Al. Zwyciestwa 27

80-219 Gdansk, Poland
https://faru.edu.pl/en/scholarship
s




Ten list zostat wystany na adres rectorate@upatras.gr przez Zwigzek Uczelni w Gdansku im. Daniela

Fahreheita.
Aby zobaczy¢ informacje o administratorze, celach, zakresie przetwarzania Twoich danych oraz

edytowac ustawienia komunikacji - przejdz do swojego panelu prywatnosci.

Jesli chcesz anulowac subskrypcje tych wiadomosci, kliknij tutaj.



